Norris, Hila

From: McCaw, Darren

Sent: 05 November 2004 11:55

To: Young, Christine

Cc: Hamilton, Andrew; Sullivan, Dean; Dunlop, Colin
Subject: UTV Insight Programme - Letter dated 28 October 2004
Christine,

With reference to Secretary's letter dated 28 October 2004, please find attached response from Dean Sullivan,
Director of Secondary Care Directorate.

Regards
Darren McCaw.
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From the Director of Secondary Care

From : Dean Sullivan

Date : 4 November 2004

To: Secretary

Clive,

UTV INSIGHT PROGRAMME

The following items relating to this matter have been found:

Briefing material for a Ministerial visit to A
2003 - background and line to take regarding ina
Ferguson:;

* Note of a meeting between

Sullivan DHSSPS a
February 2004 — Mr Deen

* Briefing material for a Ministerial visit to Altna
2004 — background and lines to take on the Lucy
Ferguson cases:
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ty of a
link between the PQ and the death of Lucy Crawford.

The information has been sorted, referenced and passed to Ambrose Owens as

requested,

Yours sincerely

*W@w%iw et
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